WIS (Energy Development)

From: AR & |2.co.uk>
Sent: 24 September 2014 10:53

To: National Infrastructure Consents
Subject: Gateway Energy Centre

FAO: S

-

The PLA has received a letter from Dalton Warner Davis advising of the application by Gateway Energy Centre
Limited to vary consent 01.08.10.04/462/C granted on 4 August 2011 under 536 of the Electricity Act 1989 and the
direction under section 90(2) of the Town and Country Planning Act to construct and operate a 900MW combined
cycle gas turbine generating station. The application seeks consent to vary the permitted generation capacity of
GEC from “about 900MW" to “up to 1250MW.” It is noted that the underground gas pipeline and associated above
ground installation and the high voltage electrical connection are not subject to any variation request.

The PLA has no objection to the proposal to increase the generation capacity and supports the proposed
amendment to condition (15) which now requires an investigation into the use of the river for the transport of
materials and plant associated with the construction and decommissioning of the development.

Regards

4
Deputy Director of Planning and Environment
Port of London Authority

London River House, Royal Pier Road
Gravesend, Kent, DA12 2BG

01474 562

07738 0285

www.pla.co.uk

.

website: www.pla.co.uk
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited, and asked to notify us immediately (by
return email), then delete this email and your reply.

Email transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free and PLA does not accept any liability
for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message.

Any views or opinions presented are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of PLA.
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This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



